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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:  Wednesday, July 30, 2008 11:38 AM

To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: 080347-Ti

Hi Paula,

I will make the change to the docket title as requested below.

Dorothy

From: Paula Isler
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2008 11:27 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: 080347-T1

Good morning. This company’s name changed after I had opened my docket (there was a name change docket pending at
the time I opened my docket, but the name change was finalized afterward). Bottom line: I need the company’s name
changed in the docket title to the new name. The title should read: ‘

Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TI299, issued to Matrix Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Matrix Business
Technologies also d/b/a Trinsic Communications, for apparent first-time violation of Section 364.336, F.S. and Rule 25-

40161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

Thanks!
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